IN THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR POLK COUNTY
	STATE OF IOWA,
     Plaintiff,
v.
[bookmark: DefendantName]     ,
     Defendant.
	[bookmark: ICIS]CRIMINAL NO:      

SENTENCING ORDER
(AGGRAVATED MISDEMEANOR)
☐Defendant is in custody



[bookmark: _Hlk17224633][bookmark: _Hlk44935942][bookmark: _Hlk17223722][bookmark: _Hlk17222686][bookmark: _Hlk44931712][bookmark: FiledCharge1][bookmark: FiledCode1]Defendant is charged with       in violation of Iowa Code §’s       .  

[bookmark: AMEND][bookmark: Text4][bookmark: SEC]☐   At the request of the State, the charge(s) is/are amended to THEFT FIFTH     , in violation of Iowa Code § 714.2(5)     .  
[bookmark: _Hlk44944191]
[bookmark: _Hlk44941300][bookmark: Prosecutor]The State is represented by      .
[bookmark: DefenseAttorney]☒	The Defendant is represented by counsel,      . ☐ The parties personally appeared.
☐  	Defendant has knowingly, voluntarily, and intelligently waived the right to counsel.
☒	  Defendant has knowingly, voluntarily, and intelligently waived the right to be present for PLEA and SENTENCING.
☐	Defendant also appears with interpreter:      		 .
☐	Defendant waives reporting and any record or transcription of this proceeding.

☐	Defendant PLEADS GUILTY to the offense set out above.  The Court has reviewed the signed petition to plead guilty and considered the statements of Defendant.  The Court finds Defendant understands the charge, the penal consequences and the constitutional rights being waived.  Based on the statements of Defendant, statements of the prosecutor, and the minutes of testimony accepted as true by Defendant and considered by the Court, the plea has a factual basis and is knowingly, voluntarily and intelligently made.  DEFENDANT’S PLEA IS ACCEPTED.

☐	Defendant PLEADS GUILTY to the offense set out above pursuant to NORTH CAROLINA V. ALFORD, 400 U.S. 25 (1970).  The Court has reviewed the signed petition to plead guilty and considered the statements of Defendant.  The Court finds Defendant understands the charge, the penal consequences and the constitutional rights being waived.  Defendant has concluded that his/her interests require entry of a guilty plea and Defendant received a substantial benefit in return for the entry of the guilty plea.  Defendant has nothing to gain by a trial and much to gain by entry of the plea.  By reviewing the Trial Information, Minutes of testimony, police reports and considering statements of Counsel, the Court FINDS that there is strong evidence of Defendant’s guilt which substantially negates Defendant’s claim of innocence. DEFENDANT’S PLEA IS ACCEPTED.

[bookmark: _Hlk17879878]☐	Defendant was FOUND GUILTY ☐following a trial to the Court ☐by a trial jury.
[bookmark: _Hlk17799793]MATTERS RELATED TO SENTENCING

☐	SEEKS IMMEDIATE SENTENCING and waives time before sentencing and a presentence investigation report.
☐	Defendant APPEARS FOR SENTENCING having previously been determined to be guilty of the offense(s) set out above.
☐	A PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT has been completed and reviewed by the Court, Defendant, Defendant’s attorney and the County Attorney.  Any exceptions and/or corrections are on the record or on the face of the report.

[bookmark: _Hlk17223823][bookmark: _Hlk17799857]On inquiry, no legal cause has been shown to prevent sentencing on this date.  Defendant was given an opportunity to speak in 
mitigation of the sentence.  The sentence is based on all of the available SENTENCING CONSIDERATIONS set out 
[bookmark: Check2]in Iowa Code § 907.5.  The Court finds the following factors the most significant in determining this particular sentence:

☒The nature and circumstances of the crime		☐Statutory sentence requirements		☐Victim impact statement
☒Protection of the public from further offenses 	☐Defendant’s statement 			☐Defendant’s age and character
☒Defendant’s criminal history			☐Defendant’s mental health history	☐Defendant’s employment
☐Defendant’s substance abuse history		☐Defendant’s family circumstances	☒The plea agreement
☒Defendant’s propensity for further criminal acts	☒Maximum opportunity for rehabilitation 	☐     

[bookmark: _Hlk17211693]☐	JUDGMENT IS DEFERRED. Defendant shall pay a $855 CIVIL PENALTY. The Court Orders the Clerk of Court to expunge this matter including any other related dismissed charges upon successful completion of all terms of probation, successful discharge from probation and payment in full of all financial obligations associated with this case.  
[bookmark: _Hlk44936430][bookmark: _Hlk44932554]
[bookmark: _Hlk44922250][bookmark: _Hlk44941378][bookmark: _Hlk44944371][bookmark: _Hlk44935213]☐	DEFENDANT IS ADJUDGED GUILTY and is FINED $855.  Defendant is also ordered to pay a CRIME SERVICES SURCHARGE of 15% on any portion of the fine which is not suspended.

☐ The FINE IS SUSPENDED due to Defendant’s incarceration.

☐	DEFENDANT IS ADJUDGED GUILTY and SENTENCED TO       DAYS IN JAIL.
☐	This sentence is suspended.
☐	All but       days of this sentence are suspended.
☐	Credit Defendant with       days previously served.
☐	Defendant shall serve from               at        ☐am ☐pm to              at        ☐am ☐pm in jail.
☐	PROBATION IS DENIED based on the sentencing considerations set out above.

☐	DEFENDANT IS ADJUDGED GUILTY and shall be INCARCERATED FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED TWO YEARS.  Credit Defendant with       days served.
	☐	This sentence is suspended.
☐	PROBATION IS DENIED based on the sentencing considerations set out above.  DEFENDANT IS COMMITTED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS (DOC) for a determination of the appropriate place of confinement, all as provided by Iowa Code Sections 901.7 and 902.5.  The Court has determined that this sentence will provide reasonable protection of the public.  Pending Defendant’s transfer to the custody of the Director of the Iowa Department of Corrections at the reception center, Defendant shall remain in the custody of the sheriff.  The sheriff shall transport Defendant to the State institution accompanied by a person of the same sex.  Defendant’s term of incarceration may be reduced from the maximum sentence because of statutory earned time, work credits and program credits.  Defendant may be eligible for parole before the sentence is discharged.  

☐	The Counts are ☐CONSECUTIVE  ☐CONCURRENT to one another for a TOTAL PERIOD OF INCARCERATION NOT TO EXCEED     	  YEARS.  The sentences are consecutive based upon: 
☐	the separate and serious nature of the offenses;
☐	in order to carry out the plea agreement;
☐	to provide defendant maximum incentive to comply with the terms and conditions of probation;
☐	crime is an escape under § 719.4 or a crime committed while defendant confined at a detention facility or penal institution (consecutive sentences are mandatory under Iowa Code § 901.8);
☐	the crime was committed while defendant was on parole/probation.

☐	The Sentence entered herein is  ☐CONSECUTIVE  ☐CONCURRENT to the sentence imposed in     	  based on the sentencing considerations listed above for a TOTAL PERIOD OF INCARCERATION NOT TO EXCEED     	 .

☐	DEFENDANT IS PLACED ON PROBATION beginning from the date of this order, or, if a term of incarceration is imposed, immediately upon defendant’s release from custody, for a period of       year(s) to be supervised by the Department of Correctional Services (DCS).  The length of probation is based on the sentencing considerations set out above.  The level of supervision shall be determined by DCS.  Defendant is to comply with all term of probation as set forth herein and any terms imposed by DCS as required by the Intermediate Criminal Sanctions Program.  Defendant is ordered to obey all federal, state or city laws or ordinances while on probation.  Defendant is to notify his/her probation supervisor immediately upon any arrest or change of address.  Defendant shall pay any probation administration fees.  A violation of this paragraph or this order is a violation of probation.  This probation is subject to revocation by the Court under Iowa Code Chapter 908, on notice and an opportunity for hearing and a finding that Defendant has failed to fairly live within the terms of probation and the law.  Such a finding may result in revocation of probation and incarceration or a finding of Contempt of Court under Iowa Code Section 665.4 for which Defendant could receive up to six months in jail, a $500 fine, or both.
[bookmark: _Hlk44932071][bookmark: _Hlk17211805][bookmark: _Hlk17207712]Defendant is ordered to REPORT TO THE PROBATION OFFICE on the 1st floor of the Criminal Courts Building immediately after sentencing or immediately after Defendant’s release from custody to enter into a probation agreement.  If the probation office is closed, Defendant shall report to the probation office by 10:00 a.m. the next business day.  However, if Defendant is at elevated risk of transmitting COVID-19, Defendant SHALL CALL (515) 286-3925 INSTEAD of reporting in person to sign up for probation.
[bookmark: _Hlk17881040]
☐ Defendant is ordered to reside at the gender appropriate ☐ DCS RESIDENTIAL FACILITY ☐ BRIDGES OF IOWA PROGRAM until maximum benefits are received.  Defendant’s probation officer shall schedule this placement.  Violation of facility rules is a violation of probation. 
[bookmark: _Hlk17878649]☐	Defendant shall remain in jail until space is available at the assigned facility.  The Polk County Sheriff shall transport Defendant to the facility when space is available.  DCS shall notify the sheriff when space is available.
☐	NO CONTACT ORDER (NCO).  Defendant is ordered to comply with the separately entered NCO.  This NCO may remain in effect even after probation is completed or revoked.  See the NCO for the expiration date.  
☐	DOMESTIC OR SEXUAL ABUSE RELATED CRIMES SURCHARGE. Pursuant to Iowa Code section 911.2B, Defendant is assessed the domestic or sexual abuse related crimes surcharge ($90) to each above-listed violation of Iowa Code chapter 709, or §’s 708.2A, 708.11, 710A.2, or Chapter 236.
☐	HUMAN TRAFFICKING VICTIM SURCHARGE FOR PROSTITUTION/BUYER, PIMPING, PANDERING OR HUMAN TRAFFICKING.  Pursuant to Iowa Code section 911.2A, Defendant is assessed a human trafficking victim surcharge of $1000 for each above-listed violation of Iowa Code §’s 725.1(2), 725.2, 725.3, or 710A.2.
☐	AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY OFFENSE SURCHARGE.  Pursuant to Iowa Code section 911.5 Defendant is assessed a surcharge ($500) for each above-listed violation of Iowa Code §714.2(1), 714.2(2), 714.2(3), 716.3, 716.4 or 716.5 involving agricultural property. 
☐	Defendant shall/has receive(d) a substance abuse evaluation.  If a recommendation is/was received, Defendant shall pay for, cooperate with and complete the RECOMMENDED SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMMING. Defendant shall begin programming within 30 days of this order. Defendant shall file proof of compliance and completion with his/her probation officer.
☐	Defendant shall/has receive(d) a mental health evaluation.  If a recommendation is/was received, Defendant shall pay for, cooperate with and complete the RECOMMENDED MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAMMING. Defendant shall begin programming within 30 days of this order. Defendant shall file proof of compliance and completion with his/her probation officer.
[bookmark: _Hlk16687834]☐	VICTIM PECUNIARY DAMAGES (VPD).  Defendant is ordered to pay VPD in the amount of $TBD for the costs inflicted on the victim(s) of this crime. (“TBD” means “to be determined” which means that the final, accurate VPD amounts are not available at this time.  When such amounts are available, the State may apply for VPD and a supplemental VPD order will follow.)  Defendant has 30 days to contest the amount of VPD.  Payment(s) shall be made to the Clerk of Criminal Court, Criminal Courts Building, 110 6th Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50309.  The Clerk shall forward payment(s) to TBD.  DEFENDANT SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGED FROM PROBATION UNTIL VICTIM RESTITUTION DUE IS PAID IN FULL.
☒  VICTIM OFFENDER DIALOG (VOD).  Defendant is ordered to participate in and cooperate with a VOD session to allow the victim to inform Defendant of the consequences of the crime, to determine the amount of victim pecuniary damages (VPD) owed, and to establish a payment schedule.  If VPD cannot be resolved in the VOD session, the County Attorney is ordered to file a statement of VPD and Defendant shall have 30 days from the date of the filing to contest the amount of damages claimed.  Defendant shall call 286-3057 within three (3) working days to arrange this VOD session.  Any No-Contact Order currently in effect shall be temporarily suspended for the VOD session.  No-Contact Order shall be in full force and effect upon conclusion of VOD session. 
[bookmark: _Hlk44933478]☐	Defendant is ordered to contact Des Moines Area Community College at 515-964-6800, (8:00 am to 4:00 pm Mon - Fri) or at ce.dmacctraining.com within three working days of this Order or release from jail to enroll in the program checked below.  Defendant shall pay the class fee at the time of registration and complete class within 90 days.  There is no same day registration.
☐	FIRST-TIME OFFENDER Class	☐ ASSAULTIVE BEHAVIOR Class	
☐	REPEAT OFFENDER Class	☐ LICENSE UNDER SUSPENSION Class
☐	DRIVER IMPROVEMENT Class	☐ VICTIM IMPACT AWARENESS PROGRAM

☐	Defendant is ordered to participate in and successfully complete the IOWA DOMESTIC ABUSE PROGRAM (IDAP) as a condition of probation. Defendant is ordered to schedule a needs assessment at the time s/he signs up for probation. Defendant shall pay for, cooperate with and complete the ☐  Women’s ☐ Men’s program, as well as any recommended treatment or aftercare program. The intake fee and orientation fee must be paid at the intake appointment.  Contact 515-242-6590 or 5th.idap@iowa.gov to schedule the required IDAP orientation and or to be placed in the appropriate program. Defendant is ordered to start the Iowa Domestic Abuse Program within 30 days of this order.

☐	Defendant is ordered to contact Des Moines Area Community College at 964-6800, (8:00 am to 4:00 pm Mon - Fri) or at ce.dmacctraining.com OR Assessment Services at 327-7036 within three working days of this Order or release from jail to enroll in the DRINKING DRIVER’S Class.  Defendant shall pay the class fee at the time of registration and complete class within 90 days.  There is no same day registration.
☐	As a condition of probation, Defendant is ordered to REFRAIN FROM VISITING OR ADVERTISING ON THE WEBSITE CRAIGSLIST.ORG MISSED CONNECTIONS/PERSONALS; SKIP THE GAMES ESCORT APP (OR ANY OTHER ONLINE MARKETPLACE).  Defendant shall refrain from posting or responding to any advertisements for prostitution, escort, massage, modeling or personal services in any forum.
[bookmark: _Hlk17210151]☐	Defendant is ordered to complete       hours of COMMUNITY SERVICE within       days of the date of this order.  Defendant shall sign up for community service when signing up for probation.  Defendant shall pay required placement fees.    
[bookmark: _Hlk44922492][bookmark: _Hlk44940768][bookmark: _Hlk26794960][bookmark: _Hlk26794819][bookmark: _Hlk17222028][bookmark: _Hlk17877922][bookmark: _Hlk17224811][bookmark: _Hlk17225475][bookmark: _Hlk17881245]CATEGORY B RESTITUTION AND REASONABLE ABILITY TO PAY ANALYSIS
Iowa law separates restitution into three categories.  Victim Pecuniary Damages includes the damages done to a victim in the course of a crime as set out in Iowa Code § 910.1(3).  Category A Restitution includes fines, surcharges and penalties.  Defendant must pay all Victim Pecuniary Damages and Category A Restitution and that duty is not subject to a reasonable ability to pay analysis.
Category B Restitution includes court costs, crime victim assistance program reimbursement, expenses incurred by public agencies under Iowa Code §321J.2(13)(b), medical assistance program restitution pursuant to Iowa Code chapter 249A, contributions to a local anti-crime organization and legal assistance fees, (including the expense of a public defender) pursuant to Iowa Code §815.9.
[bookmark: 39_27][bookmark: 39_28][bookmark: 39_29][bookmark: 39_31]☐ 	According to Iowa Code §910.2A, Defendant is presumed to have the reasonable ability to pay all Category B Restitution and is therefore ordered to pay all Category B Restitution.  Defendant can challenge the obligation to pay Category B Restitution by filing a motion within 30 days of this order stating that defendant does not have a reasonable ability to pay Category B Restitution.  The motion must be accompanied by a financial affidavit which must also be served on the prosecutor.  Defendant must prove that defendant does not have a reasonable ability to pay Category B Restitution or the court cannot legally reduce the order to pay such fees.  Failure to file a motion or a financial affidavit waives any claim of an inability to pay Category B Restitution. “Financial affidavit” means a signed affidavit sworn under penalty of perjury that provides specific financial information about Defendant to enable the sentencing court to determine defendant’s reasonable ability to pay Category B Restitution.  The affidavit form applying for court-appointed counsel is not sufficient for purposes of determining reasonable ability to pay. 
☐ 	Defendant requests a finding of less than a full ability to pay Category B Restitution.  Defendant furnished a completed financial affidavit to the Court and the prosecutor had the opportunity to cross examination on the financial affidavit.  Evidence of the amount of attorney fees was presented.  The Court therefore makes the following finding regarding Category B Restitution:
☐	NO ABILITY TO PAY:  Defendant has no ability to pay Category B Restitution in any amount. 
☐	PARTIAL ABILITY TO PAY:  Defendant has the reasonable ability to pay, and is ordered to pay, up to $      for Category B Restitution 
☐	FULL ABILITY TO PAY:  Defendant has a full ability to pay, and is ordered to pay, all Category B Restitution.  
Defendant is ordered to pay any and all assessed restitution, fines, surcharges, and court costs.  All payments shall be made to Clerk of Criminal Court, Polk County Criminal Courts Building, 110 6th Avenue, or the Polk County Justice Center, 222 Fifth Avenue,  Des Moines, Iowa 50309 or online at www.iowacourts.gov.  Defendant shall call the Clerk of Court at 286-3772 to verify amounts owed.  These amounts are delinquent 30 days after all costs are assessed. The Clerk shall pay down Category B Restitution according to Iowa Code §910.2(1).  If there are multiple cases, the clerk shall divide Category B Restitution costs equally between cases where appropriate.   If Defendant fails to pay the total financial obligation due, the case will be transferred for collection.  The State of Iowa may withhold any State income tax refund, vehicle registration and/or driver’s license issuance for unpaid court ordered financial obligations.
[bookmark: _Hlk44929961]
DISMISSAL OF OTHER COUNTS AND CASES
		
☐	DISMISSAL OF OTHER COUNTS AND CASES.  Upon the State’s recommendation, the following counts/cases are dismissed:        .  ☐ State to pay costs.  ☐ Pursuant to the plea agreement adopted by the Court, Defendant is ordered to pay court costs and any victim restitution associated with these counts and/or cases.

Iowa Code Section 901C.1 allows Defendant to request that a dismissed case be removed from the public record.  Before the request is made or granted each of the following must be true: 

1) All charges in the case are dismissed.
2) At least 180 days have passed since the dismissal or Defendant proves, and the Court finds, good cause to act sooner.
3) The dismissal was not based on a finding that Defendant was incompetent or not guilty by reason of insanity.
4) All court costs, fees, or other financial obligations ordered by the Court have been paid.

☐	Dismissed case number(s)       are related to a deferred judgment.
[bookmark: _Hlk17212620]OTHER MATTERS
☐ RIGHT TO CARRY WEAPONS.  If checked, pursuant to §§724.31A, 724.15(2)(d) notice is hereby given that defendant is prohibited from acquiring a pistol or revolver.  Defendant is subject to this notice because:
☐ Defendant is ineligible for a permit to carry, or to carry, a dangerous weapon under §§724.8, 724.8B because:
☐ Defendant is convicted of a serious or aggravated misdemeanor under Chapter 708. §§724.8B, 724.8(2).
☐ Defendant is found to be addicted to alcohol. §724.8(2).
☐ Probable cause exists to believe, based on documented specific actions of the defendant, with at least one of the actions occurring within two years, that the defendant is likely to use a weapon unlawfully or in such a manner as would endanger defendant or others. §724.8(3).
☐ Defendant is found to be an unlawful drug user or addict. §§724.8(6), 724.8B, 18 U.S.C. 922(g)(3).
☐ Defendant is ineligible for a permit to carry, or to carry, a dangerous weapon, under §§724.8, 724.8B, and it will be a felony under Iowa Code §724.26 for defendant to exercise dominion and control over a firearm, as Defendant is:
☐ Convicted of a felony. §724.26.
☐ Convicted of an aggravated misdemeanor involving a firearm. §§724.25(1), 724.26.
☐ DOMESTIC VIOLENCE – Convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence. §724.26(2)(a). Defendant shall NOT possess, ship, transport, or receive a firearm, offensive weapon or ammunition effective immediately pursuant to Iowa Code § 724.26(2)(a). Defendant shall deliver all firearms, ammunition and offensive weapons to the Polk County Sheriff, 6023 NE 14th Street, Des Moines, Iowa. This conviction may affect the right to possess or acquire a firearm or ammunition under federal and state law under 18 USC. § 922(d)(8), (g)(8) and Iowa Code Section 724.25(1).
☐ NO CONTACT ORDER – INTIMATE PARTNER – Subject to a protective order involving an intimate partner. §724.26(2)(a). Defendant shall NOT possess, ship, transport, or receive a firearm, offensive weapon or ammunition effective immediately pursuant to Iowa Code § 724.26(2)(a).  Defendant shall deliver all firearms, ammunition and offensive weapons to the Polk County Sheriff, 6023 NE 14th Street, Des Moines, Iowa. This conviction may affect the right to possess or acquire a firearm or ammunition under federal and state law under 18 USC. § 922(d)(8), (g)(8) and Iowa Code Section 724.25(1).      

Defendant has been advised and understands that if s/he is not a citizen of the United States that a criminal conviction or deferred judgment may result in Deportation and affect re-entry into the United States or have other adverse IMMIGRATION CONSEQUENCES under federal immigration laws. 

[bookmark: _Hlk44926355]If Defendant is out of custody and the crime of conviction (or for which judgment has been deferred) is a domestic assault, theft, or harassment, Defendant is ORDERED to immediately report to Room 101, Polk County Criminal Courts Building, 110 Sixth Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50309 with a copy of this order and government issued identification to SUBMIT TO FINGERPRINTING AND BOOKING procedures.   Failure to comply may constitute contempt, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 81.4(3) and could result in the revocation of any probation granted. The Polk County Sheriff’s Office (PCSO) is ordered to fingerprint Defendant if Defendant has not previously been fingerprinted with respect to this offense.   If Defendant is in custody, the PCSO office is ordered to fingerprint Defendant on this charge before release if such procedures have not already been completed.

If this crime was committed while defendant was eighteen years of age or older, and was not a violation of Chapter 321, DEFENDANT SHALL SUBMIT A DNA SAMPLE pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 81 to one of the following agencies:
(1) DCS if Defendant is being sentenced to prison or probation; or 
(2) the Polk County Sheriff’s Office if Defendant is being sentenced to jail time or a fine without probation.  If Defendant is not returning to the custody of the Polk County Jail following this sentencing hearing, Defendant is ORDERED to immediately report to Room 101, Polk County Criminal Courts Building, 110 Sixth Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50309 with a copy of this order and government issued identification to submit a DNA sample.
Failure to comply may constitute contempt, pursuant to Iowa Code § 81.4(3).
Unless judgment was deferred, TO CHALLENGE THIS JUDGMENT defendant must file for EITHER 1) Appeal OR 2) Discretionary Review -- either must be filed with the clerk of court within 30 days or the request will be denied as untimely.  Defendant has a right to Appeal except after a guilty plea which waives the right absent good cause.  Grounds for Discretionary Review are limited by Iowa Code § 814.6(2).  A copy of the Notice of Appeal must be served on the Iowa Attorney General.  If Defendant cannot afford the expense of Appeal and qualifies financially, an attorney and necessary documents will be furnished at State expense. 
[bookmark: _Hlk44930039]
[bookmark: _Hlk17222348]Any mittimus shall issue immediately.

☐	RECALL WARRANT
[bookmark: _GoBack]☐	Bond on appeal is set at $      cash only.  
☐	    	 
☐	The NCO previously in effect in this case IS TERMINATED as of today’s date (A SEPARATE NCO CANCELLATION ORDER IS REQUIRED).
☐	Defendant was personally served with a copy of this order.
☐	      was personally served with a copy of this order.
☒	In addition to all other persons entitled to a copy of this order, the Clerk shall provide a copy to the following: DAJCC, the Defendant
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